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" Date: 06/01/09

RE/ Applicatiofi by Oxygen Environmental LTD, for the license to operate
an Integrated Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty and Corranure
Townlands, Cootehill Road, Cavan, Co Cavan :
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'Dear Slr/Madam

I refer to ‘the aboverapphcatron for the Wasté license arid would w1sh to T
object to‘the granting of the same oh the following: grounds: " BT e

. It has been accepted in the Agency S OWn Ieports, that pollutlon and bad
management -of the facility are normal practwe@hd indeed Cavan’ Coiinty' g
Council have already been prosecuted suc\qeg%ully for breachés of the: -
existing license. I would therefore cont cthat the facility should be closed

and new- hcense should be granted fg&‘%@t@e expansmn of the activities on this
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2. The proposal WhllSt in an % zoned for such a purpose by Cavan County .
Councﬂ is inappropriately lgdsmoned being in close proximity to a large

town, two v111ages and. rgény rural houses on Wthh the present facrhtv has a

huge advérse effect: &y T wly e |
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3 1 questlon the manner of dlsposal of lechlate from the present fa0111ty and - !
the manner by which same‘is"conveyed to'thé sewage ‘tredtment‘'works: I also i
question the ability of the local sewerage treatment works to deal with

lechiaté and whether the sewage treatment works were designed to treat th1s

lechiate.

_.For the above reasons 1 I call on the agency to refuse the application for the

hcense in thrs matten and' to{ipress forthe closure of the present fas 111t Yoty oL
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Yours Falthfully .
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